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DATE: September 13, 2010 

TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board 

FROM: Jeff Shedd 

RE: Recommendation for Extra Curricular Position(s) 
 
 

Name Activity 
# of 

Hours Rate 
Total 

Stipend 

Funding 
(ie, School/ 

Booster, etc) 

New 
Position? 

(N/Y) 

New 
hire? 
(N/Y)* 

*If yes, provide a brief 
description of 

qualifications below or on a 
separate sheet. 

Chris Newell 
9th Grade Class 
Advisor 50 14.00 700 School N Y 

Chris is an organized, 
spirited teacher at the 
high school.  

Tom Kohan 
11th Grade Class 
Advisor 100 14.00 1400 School N Y 

Tom is our Academic 
Skills Coach this year. 
He is an outstanding 
communicator and 
organizer, and he 
knows many students 
in the junior class. 
This should be a good 
fit. 
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(N/Y) 

New 
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separate sheet. 

Tom Kohan 
Senior to Senior 
Advisor   750 

Private 
Donation Y Y 

The Senior-to-Senior 
program is a service 
program that connects 
high school seniors with 
senior citizens who are in 
need of assistance. Tom 
is a staff member and 
community resident who 
will be an outstanding 
point person for this 
program within the 
school. 

Chris Newell, 
Gretchen 
McNulty SAC Consultant  

750 for 3 
positions 1500 School Y Y 

Last year, the student 
government was 
reorganized to feature 
standing committees 
(there are three of 
them) and 
representation from all 
stakehoder groups who 
will meet with the 
students. These 
consultant positions will 
provide a teacher voice in 
student government 
deliberations. These 
were new positions 
added through the 2010-
2011 budget process. 

 


